
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

D i s t r . 
GENERAL 
E/CH.4/I983/SR.2 
4 Fsbruary-1985 

O r i g i n a l : ENGLISH 

COi-IKISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Thirty-'ninth session 

SUMMAHY RECORD OF THE 2ND MEETING 

Held a t the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Tuesday, 1 February I 9 S 3 , at 10 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr, OTUNNU (Uganda) 

CONTENTS 

E l e c t i o n of o f f i c e r s (continued) 

Organization of the work of ths session 

Question of thP. v i o l a t i o n of human rights i n tho occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , 
i n c l u d i n g P a l e s t i n e 

The r i g h t of puoplcs to self-rtatürmination and i t s application to peoples 
und¿r c o l o n i a l or n l i e n domination or foreign occupation 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Corrections should be submitted i n one of the woncing languages. Thw should be 

stít forth i n a .memorandum and also incorpo.rated i n a copy of t h j record. They should 
bi.i sent within ОПН Viisik of the date of th i s document to the O f f i c i a l Records Editing; 
Section, room E . 6 i 0 8 , Palais des Nations, .Çontva, 

Any cor'rCíCtions to ЪЫ r^co'rdii of thi>mc- itings of this sossicn v-iill oe 
consolidated i n a singlo corrigendum, to be issued shortly after tho und of th^' 
session. 

GE.85-10646 



E/CN .4/1583/SR .2 
page 2 

The meeting was c a l l e d t o order a t 10.30 a.m. 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS (continued) 

1. Mr. CHOVJDHURY (Bangladesh) nominated Mr. Barakat (Jordan) f o r the o f f i c e of 
Vice-Chairman. 

2 . Mr. Barakat (Jordan) was e l e c t e d Vice-Chairman by acclamation. 

3 . Mr. BOZOVIC (Yugoslavia) nominated Mr. Kuchinsky (Ukrainian S o v i e t S o c i a l i s t 
Republic) f o r the o f f i c e of Rapporteur. 

4 . Mr. Kuchinsky (Ukrainian S o v i e t S o c i a l i s t Republic) was e l e c t e d Rapporteur b^ 
acclamation» 

5 - Mr. BARAKAT (Jordan) congratulated the other members of the Bureau on t h e i r 
e l e c t i o n and thanked the members of the Asian Group f o r the confidence they had 
shown i n him by proposing him f o r the o f f i c e o f Vice-Chairman. 

6 . Mr. KHMEL (Ukrainian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic) congratulated the Chairman and 
the three Vice-Chairmen on t h e i r e l e c t i o n and s a i d t h a t i t was a great honour f o r 
a member of h i s d e l e g a t i o n to have been e l e c t e d Rapporteur of the Commission. His 
del e g a t i o n was g r a t i f i e d by the t r u s t which had been placed i n i t and regarded t h a t 
t r u s t as r e c o g n i t i o n of the d i s t i n c t i o n which the U k r a i n i a n SSR had earned i n the 
f i e l d o f human r i g h t s . ' 

ORGANIZATION OF THE WORK OF THE SESSION (agenda item 3) (E/CN . 4 / 1 9 Ô 3/L . 6 ) 

7 . Mr. LE BLANC (France) expressed h i s de l e g a t i o n ' s disappointment t h a t document 
E/CN . 4 / I 9 8 3/L . 6 was a v a i l a b l e i n E n g l i s h o n l y . His de l e g a t i o n was, n e v e r t h e l e s s , 
prepared to work on the b a s i s of the E n g l i s h t e x t , on the understanding t h a t 
that a c t i o n v/ould not be taken as a precedent. Given the b r e v i t y of the document, 
i t was s u r p r i s i n g that i t could not have been t r a n s l a t e d i n t o a l l the working 
languages i n time f o r the curr e n t meeting. 

5 . The CHAIRMAN s a i d t h a t the p o i n t made by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of France was w e l l 
taken. He r e g r e t t e d t h a t the document was not a v a i l a b l e i n a l l working languages and 
assured the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e o f France t h a t the s i t u a t i o n would i n no way serve as a 
precedent. He would a s c e r t a i n why the document had not been t r a n s l a t e d i n t o the other 
working languages and r e p o r t back t o the Commission a t a l a t e r s t a g s . 

9 . Mr. AREBI (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) s a i d t h a t the Chairman's r e p l y had a l l a y e d 
h i s d e l e g a t i o n ' s concern but s t r e s s e d the importance o f ensuring t h a t documents were 
made a v a i l a b l e i n A r a b i c . 

1 0 . The CHAIRMAN drew a t t e n t i o n t o the tim e t a b l e s e t out i n document E/CN . 4 / 1 9 8 3/L . 6 , 
which had been agreed on by the members of the Bureau a t t h e i r meeting on the 
previous day. As i n previous years, the proposed t i m e t a b l e should be considered as 
a g u i d e l i n e , t o be a p p l i e d w i t h f l e x i b i l i t y , intended to f a c i l i t a t e the conduct of 
the s e s s i o n and to enable delega t i o n s t o prepare f o r the d i s c u s s i o n of each item. 
I f necessary, the tim e t a b l e would be r e v i s e d by the Bureau to take i n t o account the 
views of d e l e g a t i o n s . 



E/CN .4/1985/SR .2 
page 3 

1 1 . The Bureau had a l s o agreed to recommend t h a t items 10 ( a ) , 1 1 , 13 and 21 
should be a l l o c a t e d to i n f o r m a l , open-ended \-;orking groups. VJith regard to the 
inf o r m a l working group of 10 members to consider the p o s s i b i l i t y of r a t i o n a l i z i n g 
the agenda f o r the f o r t i e t h s e s s i o n o f the Commission i n accordance with Commission 
r e s o l u t i o n 1 9 8 2 / 4 0 , he had requested the members of the Bureau to communicate to 
him two nominees from each r e g i o n a l group. 

1 2 . Mr. BEAULNE (Canada) s a i d t h a t the Commission might l a y i t s e l f open t o charges 
of sexism i f i t l e f t the c o n s i d e r a t i o n of item 24 u n t i l the end of i t s s e s s i o n . 
That item was the only one which d e a l t s p e c i f i c a l l y viith the s t a t u s of women. In 
r e s o l u t i o n 1 9 8 0 / 3 9 , the Economic and S o c i a l C o u n c i l had requested the Commission t o 
submit i t s views on how communications r e l a t i n g t o the s t a t u s of women should be 
d e a l t w i t h . Despite t h a t s p e c i f i c request, the Commission had not d e a l t w i t h the 
matter a t e i t h e r i t s t h i r t y - s e v e n t h or t h i r t y - e i g h t h s e s s i o n . In view o f the entry 
i n t o f o r c e o f the Convention on the E l i m i n a t i o n o f A l l Forms o f D i s c r i m i n a t i o n 
against Women, the question o f communications on th a t subject had acquired added 
importance. Despita the d i f f i c u l t i e s of a l l o c a t i n g time f o r c o n s i d e r a t i o n o f the 
various items on the agenda, he hoped t h a t the Commission would f i n d i t p o s s i b l e 
to take up the matter a t the cu r r e n t s e s s i o n . 

1 3 . Mr. MARTINEZ (Argentina) s a i d t h a t the r e p o r t o f the Sub-Commission on 
Prevention o f D i s c r i m i n a t i o n and P r o t e c t i o n of M i n o r i t i e s on i t s t h i r t y - f i f t h s e s s i o n 
(E/CN.4/1983/4) contained a s e r i e s o f recommendations r e l a t i n g t o va r i o u s items on 
the Commission's agenda. I t would be u s e f u l i f s e c r e t a r i a t o f f i c i a l s , when 
i n t r o d u c i n g each item, would draw the a t t e n t i o n o f members t o the r e l e v a n t 
recommendations of the Sub-Commission. He proposed t h a t the Commission should take 
up items 5 and 12 i n the t h i r d week of the s e s s i o n , f o l l o w i n g completion o f 
items 10 and 10 ( b ) , and then proceed to items 2 0 and 2 1 . The recommendations o f the 
Sub-Commission r e l a t i n g to s p e c i f i c agenda items should be d e a l t w i t h before the 
Commission considered the Sub-Commission's r e p o r t as a v/hole. He urged the 
s e c r e t a r i a t to make every e f f o r t t o ensure t h a t the r e l e v a n t documentation v/as 
a v a i l a b l e when re q u i r e d f o r d i s c u s s i o n . 

1 4 . The CHAIRMAN s a i d t h a t , i n accordance with the usual p r a c t i c e , the comments 
made by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s of Argentina and Canada would be taken i n t o account by 
the Bureau. 

1 5 . The CHAIRMAN assured those speakers who had made comments on the o r g a n i z a t i o n 
of viork t h a t t h e i r views would be given due c o n s i d e r a t i o n by the Bureau. 

1 6 . Mr. BYKOV (Union of So v i e t S o c i a l i s t Republics) expressed a p p r e c i a t i o n f o r the 
Bureau's e f f o r t s to draw up an acceptable t i m e t a b l e f o r the s e s s i o n . He was pleased 
t h a t the Bureau had given p r i o r i t y t o the items on mass v i o l a t i o n s o f human r i g h t s 
i n the Middle East and southern A f r i c a and the s t r u g g l e a g a i n s t racism and 
c o l o n i a l i s m . However, events i n the Middle East s i n c e the Commission's 
t h i r t y - e i g h t h s e s s i o n r e q u i r e d t h a t more time should be a l l o c a t e d to item 4 . 

1 7 . The Second World Conference to Combat Racism and R a c i a l D i s c r i m i n a t i o n was due 
to commence on 1 August 1983 and the Commission should make a s u b s t a n t i a l 
c o n t r i b u t i o n t o preparations f o r th a t Conference. In h i s o p i n i o n , t h e r e f o r e , although 
items 6 , 7 , 16 and I 8 had been grouped together as at the t h i r t y - e i g h t h s e s s i o n , 
more a t t e n t i o n should bs devoted to those items, e s p e c i a l l y items б and l 3 . P r i o r i t y 
should a l s o be given to the r i g h t to l i f e and to economic and s o c i a l r i g h t s . Since 



E/CM.4/19Q3/SR.2 
page 4 

h i s d a l e g a t i o n was aware that other d e l e g a t i o n s had d i f f e r e n t views on the s u b j e c t , 
hov/ever, i t d i d not wish to make a formal proposal to that e f f e c t . The proposed 
ti m e t a b l e was approximate and was t o be a p p l i e d f l e x i b l y ; he t h e r e f o r e t r u s t e d t h a t 
h i s d e l e g a t i o n ' s views would be taken i n t o account when the timetable was put i n t o 
e f f e c t . 

1 8 . VJith regard to the a c t i v i t i e s o f the v a r i o u s working groups, he noted from the 
footnote to document E/CN .4/1983/L .6 t h a t the schedule of meetings of those v/orking 
groups would be determined according t o the time a v a i l a b l e . . Such a statement could 
be misunderstood. Since the working group on item 11 faced a massive and complex 
task, h i s d e l e g a t i o n b e l i e v e d t h a t p r o v i s i o n should be made i n advance f o r t h a t 
group to have s u f f i c i e n t time to d i s c u s s a l l the questions r e f e r r e d to i t i n depth 
so t h a t i t might f i n d mutually acceptable s o l u t i o n s . Time might f o r i n s t a n c e be 
saved on plenary meetings i n the f i f t h week i n order to give the v/orking group more 
meeting time. L a s t l y , i n the working groups and the plenary Commission, the g r e a t e s t 
a t t e n t i o n should be devoted to c o n s u l t a t i o n s aimed a t f i n d i n g u n i v e r s a l l y a c c e p t a b l e, 
e f f e c t i v e s o l u t i o n s . 

1 9 . Mr. CKARRY-SAMPER (Colombia) observed t h a t the purpose of c o n s i d e r i n g document 
E/CN.4/19ü3/L.ó was to gain a p r e l i m i n a r y idea o f the framework e s t a b l i s h e d by the 
Bureau's proposed t i m e t a b l e . Obviously, each d e l e g a t i o n had d i f f e r e n t p r i o r i t i e s . 
The Bureau had i n f a c t e s t a b l i s h e d c e r t a i n p r i o r i t i e s by a l l o c a t i n g more time to 
some items than to o t h e r s . His d e l e g a t i o n endorsed those p r i o r i t i e s but b e l i e v e d 
that implementation of the t i m e t a b l e was r e l a t a d d i r e c t l y to the l e n g t h of'statements 
and the d e c i s i o n whether or not to l i m i t statements. Before i t embarked on any. 
s u b s t a n t i v e d i s c u s s i o n , t h e r e f o r e , the Commission should take a d e c i s i o n on the 
length of statements so t h a t no d e l e g a t i o n would f e e l t h a t i t s p r i o r i t i e s had been 
overlooked. L a s t l y , he requested the Chairman t o c l a r i f y what he meant by the 
" f l e x i b i l i t y " o f the proposed t i m e t a b l e - He was c u r i o u s t o know, f o r i n s t a n c e , how 
time would be a l l o c a t e d among items when more than one item was to be discussed at 
the same meeting. 

2 0 . Mr. HEREDIA PEREZ (Cuba) r e c a l l e d t h a t , a t the Commission's t h i r t y - e i g h t h s e s s i o n , 
although c e r t a i n l i m i t s had been imposed on the length of statements a number of 
dele g a t i o n s had asked to speak s e v e r a l times on the same item, to the detriment of 
those which had asked to speak only once. He t h e r e f o r e urged the Chairman to make 
i t c l e a r whether delega t i o n s would be able to speak only ones on each item or as 
many times as they wished. 

2 1 . Mr. BOZOVIC (Yugoslavia) asked whether the Commission had gone back on i t s 
e a r l i e r d e c i s i o n t h a t a l l r i g h t s were of equal importance and m a t r e c e i v e equal 
treatment. According to the proposed t i m e t a b l e , only three meetings were t o be 
a l l o c a t e d to item 8 r e l a t i n g t o economic and s o c i a l r i g h t s , which deserved the same 
treatment as other human r i g h t s . I f there was one area i n which mass and f l a g r a n t 
v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s were being perpetrated, i t was t h a t of economic and 
s o c i a l r i g h t s . The c u r r e n t unjust i n t e r n a t i o n a l economic order and some S t a t e s ' 
r e s i s t a n c e to any change i n that order c o n s t i t u t e d a mass and f l a g r a n t v i o l a t i o n 
of human r i g h t s . The a l l o c a t i o n , o f only three meetings to such ri.shts was thus 
c l e a r l y i n s u f f i c i e n t . Since a l l human r i g h t s were i n d i v i s i b l e , he hoped t h a t 
de l e g a t i o n s ;iould a l s o be able to r e f e r to economic and s o c i a l r i g h t s i n the context 
of item 1 2 . 

2 2 . The CHAIRMAM assured the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of Yugoslavia that the Bureau would 
ensure t h a t equal treatment vjas given to a l l human r i g h t s . 



E/CN.4/19G3/SE.2 
page :2 

23. T-urning to the question of in v i t a t i o n s to particípate i n the Commission's 
meetings, the Bureau had agreed to recommend bo the Commission tha.t i t should i n v i t e 
the following persons to participate i n meetings at -i-mich the relevant reports were 
to he considered s i n connection with item 6, Mr. A, Cato, Ghairme^n/Sapporteuo: of 
the Ad Hoc Vorking Group of Experts on vxolations of human rights i n southern Africa;, 
i n connection with item 10, Viscount C o l v i l l e of Culross, Chairman/Rajraorteur of 
the Working Group on Eniorcecl or Involuntary Disr?.ppearances j i n connection with 
item 20 , Mr. Benjamin №1 taker, Special Rapxjorte'or of the Sub-Coramission on 
Prevention of Discrimination a,nd Protection of Minorities to updcvfce the report 
on slavery; i n connection with item Ss Mr. A. Dieye, Special Rapporteur on the 
situation of hijunan rights i n Chiles: i n connection with item 12(b), represente^tives 
of States i n which the human rights s i t u a t i o n was being considered and any nominees 
of the Commission i n connection with that items . and i n connection with item 12 i n 
general,. Mr. Hector Gros E s p i e l l , Sjiecial Envoy on. the situa,tion i n B o l i v i a , 
Mr. J.A, Pastor. Ridrue.jo, Special .Representative on the situs.tion i n E l .3alv8,dor, 
Prince .Sadruddin .A.ga Khan, Special Rapporteur on human, rights and ma,ssive exoduses, 
Mr. S, Amos Wako, Special Rapporteur to .examine the questions r e l a t i n g to summary 
or arbitrary executions, and Mr, Hugo Cobbi, Representative designated by the 
Secretary-General to follow the si t u a t i o n i n Poland. 

24. Mr. LOPATKA (Poland) said that his delegation was determined 'bo make a 
constructive contribution to the work of the Conmission. Poland had a-lwa.j'-s greatly 
respected the Secretsj^y-General of the United Nations5 unfortunateljr, some e n t i t i e s 
i n the Organization did everything rjcssible to disc-ourage such respect by 
attempting to embroil the Secretarji'-General i n a,ctivities which dicl no credit to. 
the united Nations. Poland had always co-operated f u l l y i n actions consonant 
with the United Nations Charter and would continue to do so, but i t refused to 
become involved i n actions which viola,teu the Charter's provisions. That was i t s 
position regarding, the so-called repoirt to be T)repared by i l r . Gobbi, who had 
become involved i n an ant i - P o l i s h ven'bure which i t would be embarrassing for him 
to continue. The Cormnission should not i n v i t e Mr. Gobbi to report to i t . 

25. Mr. BEAUIJIE (Canada) recalled thab, i n resolution I 9 6 2 / 3 I , the Conmiission had 
requested the,appointment of a Special Rapporteur on the hiunan rights s i t u a t i o n i n 
Guatemala, . However, the Chairman had made no mention of a report on GuatemaJa. 

26. The CHAIPI'ÎM explained that the Bureau, had considered the question of the . 
report on Gu3,t6;nala but, i n the 3,bsence of complete information, î b had decided to 
•wa.±t a few more days i n the hope of receiving .further c l a r i f i c a t i o n before i t took 
a f i n a l decision on the subject, I t >,'ould repox't i t s decision to the Commission 
as soon &s possible, 

27. Turning to the qviestion of a time-limit on statements, the Bureau hex! discussed 
the p o s s i b i l i t y of imposing such a l i m i t , as racomraended i n Commission 
r e s o l u t i o n 1 9 8 2 / 4 0 . In. t h a t c o n n e c t i o n , the s u g g e s t i o n t o request the 
Economi-G s.nd Social Council to gra,nt the CoimTiission additional meeting tine wa.s s t i l l 
under consideration. Even i f additional t.ime was granted, however, the Commission 
might s t i l l experience d i f f i c u l t i e s i n copiiig with i t s heavy workload. The Bureau 
had therefore agreed to recommend the following limita,tions on statements, v/ith 
regard to state.nents by merabers of the Co-nmission, as Chairman he appea.leà to 
members to agree on a. self-imposed time-limit of not more than 20 minutes per 
statement on each item and a l i m i t of 10 minutes for fu.rther statements on the same 
item. Statements by observers should be re s t r i c t e d to 15 minutes. Observers xíould 



E/GN .4/1983/SR .2 
page 6 

also have the r i g i i t tc make a second statement on the same item, on the 
understanding that such statemente would he limited to 10 minutes for any interested 
observers and 15 minutes for observers to whom a report under consideration made 
direct reference. Statements by non-gcvernmental organizations would Ъе limited 
to 10 minutes and tc one statement per item. V/ith regard to the righ t of replj'', 
the General Assembly practice of a l i m i t a t i o n to two replies - 10 minutes for the 
f i r s t reply and 5 minutes for the second - would be followed, as had been done at 
the thirty-eighth session, 

28. Viscount GOLVILLE GF CÜLaOoS (United Kingdom) expressed s a t i s f a c t i o n at the 
Chairman's statement, which went a long way towards dealing with the problems 
which would arise from the Commission's heavy agenda. He wished to request the 
Bureau to keep the matter under review, however, .since i t was not yet knovm whether 
any additional meeting time would be allocated to the Commission or whether members 
would be able to confine themselves tc the proposed 20 minutes per statement. As 
time went on, the Bureau could make new proposals should that prove necessary, 

29. Mr. CALERO ROBRIGUES ( B r a z i l ) asked whether the proposed l i m i t a t i o n s applied 
only to statements on items dealt with on thei r own or also to grouped iteias. 
In other words, would i t be possible to make one or more statements on each of the 
items dealt with under a grouped item? He a,lso wished to know whether delegations 
would be able to exercise t h e i r r i g h t to a f i r s t and second statement by combining 
those statements i n a single 30-minute stateraent. 

30. The GHAIRMAI'I explained that items were grouped together on the a,ssumption 
that i t was preferable to consider them j o i n t l y . The proposed time-limits would 
therefore э„рр1у to grouped item.s as thoiigh they constituted a single item. The 
purpose of a l i m i t a t i o n on statem.ents was to promote d i s c i p l i n e i n the Commission's 
work and to ensure that a l l items received thorough consideration. The Bureau 
trusted that i t would be umiecessaiy for delegations to make a second statement on 
most items. I t was not the Bureau's intention, therefore, that delesg^ations should 
exercise t h e i r r i g h t to a f i r s t ano second sts.tement by making a single 50-minute 
statement. 

31. Mr, GIAMBRUIIO (Uruguay) said that he was i n favour of a time-limit on statements 
since, with the co-operation of delegations, tha,t would help the Comrjdssion to save 
time. Such a. l i m i t a t i o n shoulc be exercised with some f l e x i b i l i t y , however, 
especially with regard to certain items, lï'or instance, the consideration of human 
rights situations i n s p e c i f i c countries, which would take place i n closed meetings, 
would not lend i t s e l f to such r e s t r i c t i o n s , 

32. Mr. jyiARTII\|EZ (Argentina) said i t seemed that the Chairman's interpretation 
of the proposed time-limits on speeches might not be shared by a l l members of the 
Commission. The suggested time-limits of 20 minutes for main statements and 
10 minutes for l a t e r statements seemed Bound, but care must be talcen to ensure that 
genuine dialogue on the issues to be dealt with was not hampered by undue r i g i d i t y . 
The intention behind the proposal announced by the Chairman was clear, and the 
Argentine delegation supported it,- the important point was that participants should 
heed the s p i r i t of the Chairman's appeal. 

33. The CHAIRI'iAIT said that the Burea-а'з proposals with regard to members of the 
Commission involved no s t r i c t l i m i t on the number or length of statements but merely 
represented an appeal to delega-tions tc exercise some d i s c i p l i n e when a.sking for the 
f l o o r on any single item or group of items. With regard to observers and 
non-governraental organizations, however, i t wo.s intended that the Burea.u's proposals 
should be s t r i c t l y a,dhereà to. 



E/CN.4/1983/SR.2 
page 7 

3 4 . Mr. TREKI (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) s a i d that h i s d e l e g a t i o n agreed on the need 
f o r some self-imposed l i m i t a t i o n ' o n the length of statements. I t hoped, however, that 
f l e x i b i l i t y would be observed, p a r t i c u l a r l y with regard to c e r t a i n groups of items, 
which, as some previous speakers had noted, concernedmatters of the utmost importance 
and warranted thorough a t t e n t i o n . In that connection, i t was hard to see why 
agenda items 6 and 7 had been separated i n the f i r s t place or indeed why c e r t a i n other 
items should not be grouped together. 

3 5 . Mr. HAYES (I r e l a n d ) s a i d t h a t the Bureau had taken i n t o account a l l the points 
made by previous speakers, as w e l l as the s i z e of the agenda f o r the Commission's 
current s e s s i o n and the l i k e l y a v a i l a b i l i t y of documentation. Those c o n s i d e r a t i o n s 
had been duly r e f l e c t e d i n the proposed t i m e t a b l e ; to seek f u r t h e r changes would only 
d i s t u r b the balance and, i n e f f e c t , deprive thé Commission of any e f f e c t i v e programme 
of work. Adherence to the timetable would ensure that a l l agenda items, regardless 
of when they were scheduled, would be duly d e a l t w i t h . The agenda could be disposed 
of i f a l l delegations co-operated with the Chairman and responded p o s i t i v e l y to the 
appeal concerning l i m i t a t i o n of statements. The experience of the Commission's 
previous s e s s i o n , during which l i m i t s had had to be imposed, pointed to the need 
to e x e r c i s e some d i s c i p l i n e during thé current s e s s i o n , which had even l e s s time 
a v a i l a b l e to i t . His d e l e g a t i o n urged a l l members to co-operate i n observing the 
proposed timetable and complying with the suggested t i m e = l i m i t s . 

QUESTION OF THE VIOLATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS IN THE OCCUPIED ARAB TERRITORIES, INCLUDING 
PALESTINE (agenda item 4 ) (E/CN . 4 / 1 9 8 3 / 6 - 8 ) 

THE RIGHT OF PEOPLES TO SELF-DETERMINATION AND ITS APPLICATION TO PEOPLES UNDER 
COLONIAL OR ALIEN DOMINATION OR FOREIGN OCCUPATION (agenda item 9 ) 
(E/CN.4/1983/2, 12 and 13) 

3 6 . Mr. HERNDL, ( A s s i s t a n t Secretary-General, Centre f o r Human R i g h t s ) , i n t r o d u c i n g 
agenda item 4» s a i d that f o r s e v e r a l years the question had been before United Nations 
organs, i n c l u d i n g the General Assembly and the Commission, The Assembly had 
e s t a b l i s h e d a S p e c i a l Committee to I n v e s t i g a t e I s r a e l i P r a c t i c e s A f f e c t i n g the 
Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied T e r r i t o r i e s . A f t e r c o n s i d e r i n g the 
Committee's l a t e s t report (A / 3 7 / 4 8 5 ) , the Assembly had adopted r e s o l u t i o n 5 7 / 8 8 , 
renewing the mandate of the S p e c i a l Committee and requesting the Committee to r e p o r t 
to i t again at i t s t h i r t y - e i g h t h s e s s i o n . 

5 7 . At i t s previous s e s s i o n , the Assembly had a l s o adopted r e s o l u t i o n 57/135 on 
permanent sovereignty over n a t u r a l resources i n the occupied P a l e s t i n i a n and 
other Arab t e r r i t o r i e s ; r e s o l u t i o n 37/222 on l i v i n g c o n d i t i o n s of the P a l e s t i n i a n 
people i n the occupied P a l e s t i n i a n t e r r i t o r i e s ; r e s o l u t i o n 37/36 on the question 
of P a l e s t i n e ; and r e s o l u t i o n 37/123 on the s i t u a t i o n i n the Middle East. 

3 8 . The importance attached to the item by the Commission was i n d i c a t e d by the f a c t 
t h a t i t was one of the e a r l i e s t to be discussed at each s e s s i o n . The Commission, 
at i t s previous s e s s i o n , had adopted r e s o l u t i o n s I 9 8 2 / I , 2 and 3 . In paragraph 15 
of r e s o l u t i o n 1982/1 A, the Commission had requested the Secretary-General to 
organize a seminar oh " V i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s i n the P a l e s t i n i a n and other 
Arab t e r r i t o r i e s occupied by I s r a e l " ; the report of the seminar (ST/HR/SER.A/14) 
was a v a i l a b l e to the Commission. The Commission a l s o had before i t a note by the 



E/CN,4/1983/SR.2 
page 8 

Secretary-General l i s t i n g a l l the United Nations r e p o r t s , issued between sessions 
of the Commission, on the s i t u a t i o n of c i v i l i a n s i n the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , 
i n c l u d i n g P a l e s t i n e (E/CN .4/I983/6) . 

3 9 . I n t r o d u c i n g agenda item 9 , he s a i d t h a t the r i g h t of s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n was one 
of the fundamental p r i n c i p l e s of i n t e r n a t i o n a l law, recognized i n the Charter and 
other fundamental instruments such as the D e c l a r a t i o n on P r i n c i p l e s of I n t e r n a t i o n a l 
Law concerning F r i e n d l y Relations and Co-operation among S t a t e s , I t was included 
as the f i r s t r i g h t recognized i n a r t i c l e 1 of the two I n t e r n a t i o n a l Covenants on 
Human R i g h t s , 

4 0 . The question of the r i g h t of peoples to s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n had r e g u l a r l y been 
considered i n various United Nations organs, i n c l u d i n g the General Assembly, i t s 
S p e c i a l Committee on De c o l o n i z a t i o n and the Economic and S o c i a l C o u n c i l , as w e l l as 
the Commission and i t s Sub-Commission, whose r o l e had been q u i t e s i g n i f i c a n t . Under 
the auspices of the Council and the Commission, two pioneering s t u d i e s on the r i g h t 
o f s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n had been prepared by S p e c i a l Rapporteurs o f the Sub-Commission: 
one on the h i s t o r i c a l perspectives and current dimensions of the r i g h t of s e l f -
d etermination, and the other on the implementation of United Nations r e s o l u t i o n s 
r e l a t i n g to s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n . 

4 1 . By r e s o l u t i o n 3 (XXXI) of 11 February 1975, the Commission had decided to place 
the item on i t s agenda every year w i t h high p r i o r i t y . Resolutions adopted by the 
General Assembly had requested the Commission to examine s p e c i f i c a l l y the question of 
v i o l a t i o n s of the r i g h t of s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n . In 1982, the Commission had considered 
the item and adopted r e s o l u t i o n s on various s i t u a t i o n s - i n p a r t i c u l a r , 
r e s o l u t i o n s 1982/5, 15, 14, 15 and I 6 . 

4 2 . The General Assembly, at i t s t h i r t y - s e v e n t h s e s s i o n , had considered the item 
and adopted r e s o l u t i o n s 37/42 and 37/43 on the question of the u n i v e r s a l r e a l i z a t i o n 
of the r i g h t of peoples to s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n . 

4 3 . The Commission had before i t a l i s t o f recent p u b l i c a t i o n s prepared by the. 
D i v i s i o n on P a l e s t i n i a n Rights (E/CN.4/1983/2 and A d d . l ) ; a note by the 
Secretary-General t r a n s m i t t i n g the review of m a t e r i a l and the summary records of the 
Sub-Commission r e l a t i n g to the s i t u a t i o n i n Kampuchea (E/CN .4/1983/I2), pursuant to 
Sub-Commission r e s o l u t i o n 1982/22; and the r e p o r t of the Secretary-General on 
l e g i s l a t i o n a g ainst mercenaries, submitted pursuant to Commission r e s o l u t i o n 1982/I6 
(E/CN .4/1983/13). 

4 4 . Mr, KHOURI (Observer, P a l e s t i n e L i b e r a t i o n Organization) s a i d t h a t the 
s i t u a t i o n of the P a l e s t i n i a n people had f u r t h e r d e t e r i o r a t e d s i n c e the Commission's 
previous session because of I s r a e l ' s continued aggression both w i t h i n and outside 
the occupied t e r r i t o r y of P a l e s t i n e . The constant i n t r o d u c t i o n of s e t t l e r s and 
the annexation of Jerusalem and the Golan Heights formed part of I s r a e l ' s plans to 
achieve complete domination of P a l e s t i n e ' s human and n a t u r a l resources. 

4 5 . I s r a e l made no s e c r e t of i t s i n t e n t i o n s i n that regard. For example, I s r a e l ' s 
Prime M i n i s t e r had s t a t e d that h i s country, i n s i g n i n g the Camp David accords, had 
no i n t e n t i o n of g i v i n g up the West Bank and the Gaza S t r i p . Moreover, I s r a e l ' s 
aims had been c l e a r l y o u t l i n e d , i n the rep o r t of the S p e c i a l Committee (A/37/485) . 
I s r a e l was determined to continue f l o u t i n g the w i l l of the United Nations, expressed 



Ë / C i M , 4 / i 9 8 3 / S R . 2 

page .9 

i n t e r a l i a i n r e l e v a n t General Assembly r e s o l u t i o n s aimed at the withdrawal of 
I s r a e l i forces from the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s . I s r a e l ' s a c t i o n s v i o l a t e d the 
P a l e s t i n i a n people's i n a l i e n a b l e r i g h t s , i n c l u d i n g the r i g h t of s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n , a 
cornerstone of i n t e r n a t i o n a l law and a b a s i c p r i n c i p l e of the United Nations. The 
S p e c i a l Committee's report showed th a t even such b a s i c r i g h t s as those of education 
and freedom of movement were being denied to the P a l e s t i n i a n people. 

4 6 . u n d e r l y i n g I s r a e l ' s a c t i o n s vias the Z i o n i s t c o n v i c t i o n that the occupied 
Arab t e r r i t o r i e s were I s r a e l ' s by r i g h t and that the P a l e s t i n i a n s viere the f o r e i g n e r s . 
The i l l e g a l occupation could be sustained only by f o r c e ; that vias why I s r a e l 
repressed a l l P a l e s t i n i a n r e s i s t a n c e to the occupation and a l l i n s t i t u t i o n s which 
might serve as a nucleus f o r such r e s i s t a n c e . At the same time, I s r a e l planned to 
a s s i m i l a t e even more Arab lands and to continue the i n t r o d u c t i o n of s e t t l e r s . 

4 7 . Over 150 settlements had been e s t a b l i s h e d i n the Arab t e r r i t o r i e s occupied 
si n c e 1 9 6 7 , the purpose of the settlements was to change the demographic p r o f i l e of 
those t e r r i t o r i e s . The report of the S p e c i a l Committee c i t e d s e v e r a l cases i n 
which I s r a e l i s e t t l e r s had r e s o r t e d to v i o l e n c e i n s t a k i n g t h e i r claims i n the 
t e r r i t o r i e s . Such p r a c t i c e s only increased tension i n the area. In recent months, 
I s r a e l had intervened i n the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s by various means, i n c l u d i n g the 
d e s t r u c t i o n of homes, the i m p o s i t i o n of c o l l e c t i v e p u n i t i v e measures, the i n t r u s i o n of 
armed m.en i n t o holy places and the d e p o r t a t i o n of c i t i z e n s . I s r a e l had launched 
r e p r e s s i v e campaigns against P a l e s t i n i a n i n s t i t u t i o n s which furnis h e d s e r v i c e s to 
P a l e s t i n i a n s , i n c l u d i n g t h e i r municipal courts and u n i v e r s i t i e s . I t had attempted 
to dismiss prominent f i g u r e s from P a l e s t i n i a n municipal c o u r t s , thereby d e p r i v i n g 
P a l e s t i n i a n s of r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s who had been b a t t l i n g to enable them to e x o r c i s e 
t h e i r r i g h t s . Over 50 p r o f e s s o r s had already been dismissed from u n i v e r s i t i e s i n 
1 9 8 5 . The e n t i r e s i t u a t i o n i n the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s presented a t h r e a t to human 
r i g h t s , aggravated tension i n the area and menaced world peace. 

4 8 . I s r a e l had waged i t s v i c i o u s war i n Lebanon to prevent any organized a c t i o n by the 
P a l e s t i n i a n s and to destroy the m i l i t a n t s p i r i t of the P a l e s t i n i a n people. That 
aim had been pursued through a t r o c i t i e s such as murders, the siege of B e i r u t and the 
bombing of refugee camps, a c t i o n s which had culminated i n the massacres at Sabra and 
C h a t i l a , where hundreds of innocent women, c h i l d r e n and e l d e r l y people had been k i l l e d . 
Observers had a s c e r t a i n e d t h a t the purpose of the massacres had been to remove the 
P a l e s t i n i a n presence from Lebanon and to c o n t r i b u t e to the genocide of the 
P a l e s t i n i a n people. Regardless of who had ordered the massacres, the I s r a e l i leaders 
bore primary r e s p o n s i b i l i t y s i n c e i t was i n c o n c e i v a b l e that such a crime could be 
committed over three days without t h e i r knowledge. I t had been proven that the 
occupying army had been i n constant communication with the I s r a e l i a u t h o r i t i e s ; one 
i n d i c a t i o n of that f a c t was that the I s r a e l i army had intervened only vjhen the l i v e s 
of Westerners i n the camps had been threatened. 

4 9 . The massacres had not been the f i r s t crimes of t h a t kind committed by 
Prime M i n i s t e r Begin and Foreign M i n i s t e r Shamir, and Defence M i n i s t e r Sharon had 
l e d a group which had been r e s p o n s i b l e f o r a massacre i n 1 9 5 3 . The i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
community must b r i n g those I s r a e l i war c r i m i n a l s to t r i a l and force I s r a e l to 
respect i n t e r n a t i o n a l law and the I n t e r n a t i o n a l Covenants, f o r otherwise the law of 
the jungle would p r e v a i l . 



E/CN.4/1983/SR.2 
page 10 

5 0 . The P a l e s t i n e L i b e r a t i o n Organization (PLO) knew that I s r a e l could not take 
such aggressive a c t i o n without the u n l i m i t e d support of the United States a t various 
l e v e l s . But i t was a l s o c e r t a i n t h a t peace-loving f o r c e s throughout the world 
would end I s r a e l ' s defiance and help the P a l e s t i n i a n people to e x e r c i s e i t s n a t i o n a l 
r i g h t s which had been proclaimed w i t h i n the United Nations, e s p e c i a l l y the r i g h t to 
re t u r n to i t s >horaeland, to have i t s property r e s t o r e d , to enjoy s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n 
without f o r e i g n i n t e r f e r e n c e and to e s t a b l i s h an independent P a l e s t i n i a n State l e d 
by the PLO. Those were the p r e r e q u i s i t e s f o r a l a s t i n g peace i n the Middle East. 

5 1 . The CHAIRM/W, r e p l y i n g to a question by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of Argentina, 
s a i d that the Commission xvould f o l l o w the procedure i t had adopted i n the past with 
regard to the d i s c u s s i o n of agenda items 4 and 9* They vjould be considered 
together and any aspect o f e i t h e r of them could be r a i s e d during that d i s c u s s i o n , but 
item 9 would a l s o be considered s e p a r a t e l y at a l a t e r stage. 

The meeting rose a t 1 2 . 4 0 p.m. 




